
RE: OD VEHICLE SMF 9486L / DOA: 30/07/2020 / 3524342868SG

From: Azlan, Syazairdina

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto), Koh, Victor-CK

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang, Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts

Sent: 18/8/2020 11:32:56 AM 

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please be informed that excess has been updated to $600. No YIDR excess applicable.

Thank you. 

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan 

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster II, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations – Auto   

SG Claims Operations  | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel:8001206556 | Ext:1012205

Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 11:27 AM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Koh, Victor­CK <Victor­CK.Koh@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OD VEHICLE SMF 9486L / DOA: 30/07/2020 / 3524342868SG 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly confirm the excess of above vehicle.

Dear Victor, 

According to the repairer, the front no. plate need to change when replacement of radiator grille.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use.


